
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, November 13, 2013 1:07 PM 
Jim Polk 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Marguerite Mclean; Greg Fogleman; Bob Casey 
RE: DNs 06889-13 and 06890-13- 130000-0T 

Thank you for this information, Jim. We will make that change per this request. 

-~-~. ·~------------·~------------------·" ____ _ 
From: Jim Polk 
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 10:14 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Jim Polk; Marguerite Mclean; Jim Polk; Greg Fogleman; Bob casey 
Subject: FW: DNs 06889-13 and 06890-13- 130000-0T 

Dorothy, 
Please move DNs 06889-13 and 06890-13 filed/processed in Dkt 130000-0T to Dkt 130158-TP. If 
you have any questions, please give me a call. Thanks as always. Jim 

7imJI}olk 
Jim Polk, Public Utility Analyst 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (FPSC) 
Office of Telecommunications, Market Practices Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Tel: (850) 413-6510 
Fax: (850) 413-6511 
jpolk@psc.state.fl.us 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 10:04 AM 
To: Jim Polk 
Subject: DNs 06889-13 and 06890-13 - 130000-0T 

Jim, 
DNs 06889-13 and 06890-13 were filed/processed in Dkt 130000-0T. If these documents should have been 

processed in Dkt 130158-TP, please send an e-mail to Dorothy advising her ofthis. 

ON 06889-13- TDS Telecom (Schiefelbein)- Letter dated 11/6/13, with attached redacted update to federal 

481 filing; claiming confidentiality of DN 06890-13. 
ON 06890-13- TDS Telecom (Schiefelbein)- (CONFIDENTIAL) Line 510 and 620 documents for Quincy 

Telephone Company; advises pages should be inserted into the "attachments" section of copies previously 

sent. 

Thanks. 
Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 
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